
 
 
 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 
  

Monday, March 10, 2025 

 Regular Monthly Meeting 7:00 P.M. 
  

242 Allen’s Circle 

King and Queen Court House, Virginia 23085 

General District Courtroom 

 

AGENDA 
  

1. Call to Order, Invocation, & Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States 

2. Approval and Signing of Minutes 

3. Approval and Signing of the Warrants and Appropriations 

4. Public Comment Period 

5. Quarterly Reports 

6. Set Public Hearing Date – Zoning Text Amendments 

7. Public Hearings – ZA24-03 and ZA24-01 

8. Appointments and Reappointments  

9. County Administrator’s Comments 

10. Board of Supervisors Comments 

11. Closed Session pursuant to Va. Code § 2.2-3711 (A)(1) for discussion of 

assignment of duties, performance, salaries, and implementation of the proposed 

Classification and Compensation System as that implementation relates to 

individual employees in all departments 

12. Approval of HR Policies, Classification and Compensation System and 

implementation recommendations 

13. Adjourn to Workshop meeting on March 17, 2025, at 6:00 p.m., 242 Allen’s 

Circle, King and Queen Court House, Virginia, Second Floor Conference Room 

A/B. 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #1: 

 

Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the 

United States of America 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

None Required 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
 None 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025 Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #2: 

 

Approval and signing Minutes 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Approval of the January 27, 2025 and February 10, 2025minutes of 

the Board of Supervisors. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Draft January 27, 2025 minutes 

• Draft February 10, 2025 minutes 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

 

King and Queen County 

Board of Supervisors Meeting 

Monday, January 27, 2025 

6:00 P.M. 

Work Session Meeting 

Joint with the King and Queen County Economic Development Authority 

King and Queen County Courts and Administration Building 

2nd Floor Conference Room A and B 

 

Minutes of the Meeting 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Chairman Mark Berry called the meeting to order. Roll call was taken with member Sherrin 

Alsop being absent. 

 

APPROVAL OF RECURRING WARRANTS 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Simpkins and seconded by Ms. Billups to approve the recurring 

warrants for the month of January, subject to audit. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, M.H. NORMAN, C. R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP 

 

FOIA AND COIA TRAINING 

 

Ms. Seay reminded the Board that training on FOIA and COIA is required every two years. The 

training courses are available online or she can provide them at a workshop meeting. 

 

There was general discussion regarding who is up to date on training. It was the consensus to 

have staff provide the links to online training to all board members. 

 

APPROVAL OF HUB33 LEASE 

 

Ms. Seay advised that due to the requirement of the EDA grant that the facility be used to 

promote economic development, the county needs to document use of the space within Suite 

200. By leasing Suite 200 to the EDA it will make it much easier for the PDC staff to manage the 

office and work spaces that are available to the public. 

 

A motion was made by Ms. Norman and seconded by Mr. Simpkins to approve the lease of Suite 

200 at Hub33 to the EDA. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, M.H. NORMAN, C. R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP 



2 
 

AMENDMENT OF MEETING THROUGH ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 

POLICY 

 

Ms. Seay advised that when she presented this policy previously, the section related to virtual 

attendance for personal reasons was incorrect. It should be 25% not 50%. 

 

A motion was made by Ms. Norman and seconded by Mr. Simpkins to amend the policy to 

reflect this change. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, M.H. NORMAN, C. R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP 

  

 

REQUEST FOR USE OF SALARY CONTINGENCY FUNDS – GENERAL REGISTRAR 

 

Tina Ammons, Director of Finance advised that she recently met with the Registrar and the 

Chairman of the Electoral Board. The Registrar, Diane Klausen is planning to retire at the end of 

June. In order to assure a smooth transition to the new employee, the Electoral Board would like 

to have the new registrar on staff prior to June 30 and to have at lest several months for them to 

work with Ms. Klausen. There may be a primary in June that could serve as a “trial run” for the 

election in November that would also help with this transition if they were able to work together. 

The request is to have someone on staff by April 1st with an estimated cost of $18,000. 

 

A motion was made by Ms. Norman and seconded by Ms. Billups to approve the use of salary 

contingency funds not to exceed $18,000 for the hiring of a new registrar prior to June 30th. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, M.H. NORMAN, C. R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP 

 

EDA UPDATE 

 

George Longest, Chair of the EDA and Kelly Evko, Economic Development Director provided 

the Board with an update on economic development activities that are going on as well as 

activities that are planned over the next few months. 

 

FISCAL YEAR 2024 BUDGET UPDATE 

 

Ms. Ammons provided the Board with a brief overview of preliminary unaudited figures on 

FY24. While the balance in the general fund did decrease, it was not unexpected due to capital 

projects that were underway. 

 

EMS STATION UPDATE 

 

Mr. Berry advised that he, county staff and representatives from volunteers have been working 

together to come up with a plan to move forward. It is the consensus at this point to move 

forward with a scaled back layout with an estimate of $1.3 to $1.5 million. With the addition of 

site work it should be around $2 million. After brief discussion among the members, it was 



3 
 

decided to move forward with getting estimates on site work from a civil engineer and 

construction from an architect for the plan that the work group has come up with. 

 

FUNDING FOR EMS OPS TRUCK AND SNOW PLOW EQUIPMENT 

 

Tina Ammons provided background on this request. The budget for the new Ops truck is not 

sufficient to purchase and outfit based on new pricing quotes. There are budgetary savings in 

several other line items that would cover the cost as well as outfit the current ops truck and 

maintenance truck with snow plow attachments that would allow for the current maintenance 

vehicle that has the snow plow attachment to be taken out of service. 

 

It was the consensus to move forward with the purchase of equipment as requested using the 

budgetary savings. 

 

IT IS ORDERED THAT THIS BOARD BE ADJOURNED 

 

A motion was made by Ms. Billups and seconded by Ms. Norman to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 

p.m. 

 

 

    __________________________________ 

    Chairman 

 

 

________________________________ 

Clerk of the Board 



1 

 

 

 

King and Queen County 

Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 

 

Monday, February 10, 2025 

7:00 P.M. 

 

King and Queen County Courts and Administration Building 

General District Courtroom 

 

“Minutes of the Meeting” 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG 

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

 

Mr. Berry called the meeting to order noting that members Sherrin Alsop and Marie Norman 

were absent. 

 

Chairman Berry provided the invocation, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the 

United States.  

 

APPROVAL AND SIGNING OF THE JANUARY 13, 2025 MINUTES 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Simpkins and seconded by Ms. Billups approving January 13, 2025 

minutes of the Board. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, C.R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP, M.H. NORMAN 

 

APPROVAL AND SIGNING OF WARRANTS AND APPROPRIATIONS 

 

A motion as made by Ms. Billups and seconded by Mr. Simpkins approving the February 2025 

County warrants and payroll. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, C.R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP, M.H. NORMAN 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Simpkins and seconded by Ms. Billups approving the following 

appropriations to the School Fund, subject to audit: 

a. November 2024 Revenue $624,302.70 

b. December 2024 Revenue $638,681.28 

c. All In VA Carryover Funds $108,676.27 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, C.R. BILLUPS 



2 

 

 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP, M.H. NORMAN 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 

Sam Hart, Buena Vista District – Provided the Board with handouts regarding the future of solar 

development. He is opposed to having the zoning ordinance changed back to having solar 

facilities allowed in “A” zoning. It is damaging to wildlife and the watershed. Please consider all 

factors when making this decision. 

 

Ann Marie Voight, Stevensville District – Noted that gravel is needed at the Dahlgren 

Convenience Center. 

 

Charles Tompson, St. Stephens Church District – Asked if there was any more information on 

why the bridge on Fish Hatchery Road was being replaced. He also asked who was responsible 

for putting minutes on the website and why they had not been updated since October 2024. 

 

FY26 BUDGET PRESENTATIONS BY OUTSIDE AGENCIES 

 

The Board received presentations on budget requests from the following agencies: 

 

▪ Legal Aid Works 

▪ MPNN Behavioral Health 

▪ Arts Alive 

▪ Bay Aging and Bay Transit 

▪ Thrive Virginia 

▪ Rappahannock Community College 

▪ Victim Witness Assistance 

▪ Three Rivers Health Department 

 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 

 

Quarterly reports were received from the following department heads and agencies: 

 

1. Brenden Rivenbark, Health Department 

2. Betty Dougherty, Social Services 

3. Carol Carter, School Division 

4. Donna Sprouse, Planning and Zoning 

5. Diane Klausen, Registrar 

 

SET PUBLIC HEARING DATES – ZONING ITEMS 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Simpkins and seconded by Ms. Billups to set Monday, March 10, 

2025 as the date for public hearings on ZA24-03 and ZA24-01. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, C.R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 



3 

 

 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP, M.H. NORMAN 

 

UPDATE – OUTDOOR CLASSROOM AT MARRIOTT SCHOOL 

 

Erin Lazar advised that a grant has been received to construct an outdoor classroom at the 

Marriott School facility. She advised that bids have been received, and Norman Company will be 

doing the construction. She provided sample pictures of similar buildings and noted that it will 

be placed behind the swing set on the side of the building. Construction should be completed 

prior to July 1st. 

 

APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 

A motion was made by Ms. Billups and seconded by Mr. Simpkins to reappoint Hunter 

Richardson to the Planning Commission for a term expiring December 31, 2025. 

 

AYES: J.L. SIMPKINS, M.R. BERRY, C.R. BILLUPS 

NAYS: NONE 

ABSENT: S.C. ALSOP, M.H. NORMAN 

 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S COMMENTS 

 

Ms. Seay provided the following comments: 

 

• Advised that in anticipation of the forecasted inclement weather she plans to open 

offices in the morning and monitor throughout the day with a decision made to 

close early if circumstances warrant. 

• Advised that the installation of AV equipment at Hub33 has been delayed to 

Wednesday due to the forecasted weather. 

• Advised that the contract for the master site plan for the school property is under 

review and should be ready for approval soon. 

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

Mr. Simpkins had the following comments: 

• Thanked everyone for coming and for the reports provided. He likes the written 

reports so he can go back and look at them when he has time to ‘digest’ the 

information. The county has hardworking employees and their efforts are appreciated. 

• He attended the Planning Commission meeting and noted that they are a hardworking 

group that does important work. 

• Commented that it is budget season, and it is very stressful. 

• Wished everyone a safe trip home and hope to see you next month. 

 

Ms. Billups had the following comments: 

• Thanked everyone for coming and for the reports provided.  

• Noted that the budget meeting next week is on Tuesday, and she is looking forward to 

hearing from the county departments. 



4 

 

 

• Advised everyone to stay safe during the forecasted weather. 

 

Mr. Bery had the following comments: 

• Advised that he attended the business appreciation event at Hub33. It was very well 

attended by approximately 60 people. It was a good opportunity to interact with 

business owners in the county. 

• Thanked staff for the business spotlights on the county Facebook page. It is a great 

idea, keep doing it. He also noted that the EDA is working on a directory of available 

properties in the county. 

• There was a work group meeting last week with the A&E firm for the school master 

site plan project. After more than 10 years, this project is finally moving forward. The 

county will be building a school. 

• It is good to see so many people at the meetings, next month bring a friend. The board 

wants citizen involvement. 

• Wished everyone a safe trip home and to be safe during the anticipated inclement 

weather tomorrow. 

 

IT IS ORDERED THAT THE BOARD BE ADJOURNED: 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Simpkins and seconded by Ms. Billups to adjourn the meeting at 

9:03 p.m. 

 

 

      ________________________________________ 

      Chairman 

 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Clerk of the Board 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025 Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #3: 

 

Approval and signing of Warrants and Appropriations 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Approval of County warrants & payroll for the month of March 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
➢ County Warrants (Payroll and Accounts Payable) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



County

Hunter, Greg $4,048.75

Willaford, Harold $4,039.97

Harvey, Doris $457.00

Norman, Susan $648.90

Hendrickson, Stephen $1,935.25

Barrow, Kathy $263.31

Evko, Kelly $4,000.00

Electoral Board/Registrar

Swilley, Stuart $449.00

Hart, Martha $898.00

Circuit Court

Gray, Alexis $1,854.00

Boards and Commissions (July to December 2024 meeting attendace)

Campbell, David $100.00

Allen, Barry $100.00

Jackson, Comer $125.00

Wilson, Edmund $100.00

Coleman, Robert $150.00

Fleming, Micheal $100.00

Richardson, Hunter $100.00

Sadler, Kimberly $25.00

Bland, Robert $25.00

Taylor, Bruce $25.00

Longest, George $150.00

Coleman, Melinda $150.00

Massey, Sarah $25.00

Robinson, Plunard $50.00

Sheriff's Department

Balderson, Natalie $1,250.00

Bullington, Willow $3,400.00

Burton, Melvin $850.00

Douglas, Milton $2,125.00

Hayes, Drake $2,612.50

Holmes, Randy $1,258.00

Laufer, Sandra $1,496.00

Shackleford, Donald $1,750.00

Trent, Darryl $1,175.00

Overtime/Sheriff's Deparment

Blowe, Skylar $270.41

Burr, Brian S. $1,025.11

Clark, Jon-Eric $40.11

Davis, Alexis $129.80

Part-time Employee Payroll Run

Payroll:  Wednesday, March 12, 2025



Hill, Shirley $304.96

Hope, Paul $168.80

Mills, Jonathan $1,101.33

Parker, John $641.12

Rinehard, Kathryne $99.54

Rowe, Vladimir $160.44

Rescue Services

Beasley, Michael $1,214.40

Bouchyard, Shaun $3,252.48

Brantly, Brian $1,297.92

Floyd, tyler $506.88

Huffman, Michael $1,267.20

Meriwether, Jack $3,621.88

Monroe, Aaron $3,331.68

Southworth, Erin $648.96

$54,818.70



Board of Supervisors

Carolyn Billups $416.67

Marie Norman $416.67

Mark Berry $416.67

Lawrence Simpkins $416.67

Sherrin Alsop $416.67

County Administrator/County Attorney

Vivian Seay $18,750.00

Commissioner of the Revenue

Kelly Lumpkin $7,133.84

Brenda Robinson $4,313.98

Deputy Commissioner vacant

Finance

Tina Ammons $7,386.07

Resa Wilson $3,379.90

Treasurer

Stephanie Sears $6,526.85

Mali Klausen $3,834.00

Tammy Gibbs $3,043.22

Registrar

Diane Klausen $6,526.85

Davis, Emma-Wade $3,104.08

Clerk of Circuit Court

Hattie Robinson $8,315.27

Patricia Reed $4,031.60

Vicotria Davis $3,367.50

Commonwealth Attorney

Meredith Adkins $12,725.79

Makaylah Ambrose $4,343.58

Sheriff

Rob Balderson $10,182.24

Scott Edleman $4,630.00

Brian Coke $4,463.33

Ernie Schefflien $5,791.43

Paul Hope $4,875.00

Christopher Wilkins $4,463.33

Mitchell Wilson $5,879.58

Phillip Cusick $5,321.67

Jonathon Mills $4,713.33

John Parker $4,630.00

Hickory Burns $4,546.67

Fulltime Payroll - March 2025



Skylar Blowe $4,463.33

Barry Radden $5,250.00

Jon-Eric Clark $4,635.00

Brian Burr $5,150.00

Vladimir Rowe $4,635.00

Emilee Bashaw $4,463.33

Kevin Bowen $4,666.67

Nicole Pittman $4,463.33

Animal Control Officer vacant

Sandra Davis $4,624.99

Tammy Warren $3,750.00

Shirley Hill $4,403.93

Kathryne Rinehard $3,833.33

Alexis Davis $3,750.00

Janeisha Ashlock-Moseley $3,583.33

Brittney Wash $3,583.33

Zachary Carkin $3,583.33

Dispatcher vacant

Vickie Draine $4,720.83

Rescue Services

David Lankford $6,170.80

Kevin Mounts $6,209.52

Josh Schrum $5,103.78

Robert Coggsdale $5,872.20

Kyle Cohenour $4,001.88

Phillip Jewell $5,710.88

Gary Breen $4,972.60

William Sisson $3,885.32

Jacob Hoffmaster $4,777.88

Aerrin Ryan $4,534.64

Christopher Field $4,810.80

Matthew Anton $3,885.32

Laura Heller $5,068.85

Ava Radden $3,885.31

EMT vacant

Danielle Gray $4,777.88

Angelia Hazzard $4,402.56

Wesley May $4,402.56

David Yeaney $4,777.88

EMT vacant

Joshua Lucas $4,402.56

Donald Butler $4,402.56

EMT vacant

Building Inspections

Quentin Mascari $6,561.25

Kathy Barrow $3,445.90



General Properties

Michael Barrow $5,250.75

Blake Lankford $2,666.67

Community Programming & Tourism

Erin Lazar $5,865.85

Jesse Kelley $5,690.75

Zoning/Community Development

Donna Sprouse $6,209.15

Josh Rellick $4,054.01

$367,722.31



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   1
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100  GENERAL FUND                                  DEPT # - 000200 LIABILITIES

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         LIABILITIES
 DMV                          DMV Stop Fee Payable               DMV STOP             202503100611         1/31/2025        500.00
                                                                                                                            500.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  500.00



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   2
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100  Revenue - General Fund                        DEPT # - 013030 Permits and Fees

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         Permits and Fees
 MOORE, WILLIAM               E & S Permits                      REIMBURSE E&S FEE    02/18/2025           2/18/2025        200.00
                                                                                                                            200.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  200.00



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   3
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 012100 *** County Administrator ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** County Administrator ***
 PORT RICHMOND AUTO PARTS     Automotive/Motor Pool              FORD F150 REPAIRS    484611               2/04/2025          4.69
 PORT RICHMOND AUTO PARTS     Automotive/Motor Pool              FORD F 150 REPAIRS   484784               2/06/2025         21.98
                                                                                                                             26.67 *
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         13.83
                                                                                                                             13.83 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                   40.50



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   4
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 012220 *** HUMAN RESOURCES ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** HUMAN RESOURCES ***
 KING & QUEEN COUNTY          HR CONSULTANT                      FEB HR CONSULTANT    02/01/2025           2/01/2025        982.66
 KING & QUEEN COUNTY          HR CONSULTANT                      MARCH HR CONSULTANT  03/01/2025           3/01/2025        982.66
                                                                                                                          1,965.32 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                1,965.32



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   5
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 012310 *** Commissioner of Revenue ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Commissioner of Revenue ***
 BMS DIRECT                   Printing & Binding                 TANGIBLE PP 2025     208423               2/26/2025      2,302.31
                                                                                                                          2,302.31 *
 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC        Postal Services                    POSTAGE              02/26/2025           2/26/2025        500.00
                                                                                                                            500.00 *
 OFFICE DEPOT                 Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             403278819001         2/07/2025         37.78
 OFFICE DEPOT                 Office Supplies                    POST IT NOTES        407514800001         2/06/2025          6.57
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025        511.53
                                                                                                                            555.88 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                3,358.19



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   6
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 012400 *** Finance ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Finance ***
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         13.83
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             1K7R-11DM-GWD3       2/13/2025         35.58
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    POST IT NOTES & CAN  1LTV-MLCW-GWK9       1/28/2025          8.96
                                                                                                                             58.37 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                   58.37



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   7
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 012410 *** Treasurer ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Treasurer ***
 PITNEY BOWES                 Maintenance Service Contracts      POSATGE METER LEASE  3320408813           2/27/2025        436.23
                                                                                                                            436.23 *
 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC        Postal Services                    POSTAGE              02/24/2025           2/24/2025      4,000.00
                                                                                                                          4,000.00 *
 SEARS, STEPHANIE             Mileage - Allowances               MILEAGE REIMBURSE    02/03/2025           2/03/2025         53.90
 KLAUSEN, MALI I.             Mileage - Allowances               MILEAGE REIMBURSE    02/27/2025           2/27/2025         30.73
                                                                                                                             84.63 *
 OFFICE DEPOT                 Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             403278819001         2/07/2025        180.96
 BARBOUR PRINTING SERVICES    Office Supplies                    #9 REGULAR ENVELOPES 208-25               2/17/2025        300.00
 BARBOUR PRINTING SERVICES    Office Supplies                    #10 REGULAR ENVELOPE 209-25               2/17/2025        200.00
 BARBOUR PRINTING SERVICES    Office Supplies                    #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES 210-25               2/17/2025        375.00
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             1K7R-11DM-GWD3       2/13/2025         31.50
                                                                                                                          1,087.46 *

 BMS DIRECT, INC.             Tax Billing Service                2025 VEHICLE LIC BIL 208630P              1/13/2025      2,963.83
                                                                                                                          2,963.83 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                8,572.15



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   8
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 012510 *** Information Technology ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

 CONSOCIATE MEDIA, LLC        WEBSITE MAINTENANCE                JAN WEB MAINTENANCE  5951                 2/20/2025        425.00
                                                                                                                            425.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  425.00



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE   9
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 013100 *** Electoral Board ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

 B.W. MURRAY & CO. INC.       IT Security Assessment             IT ASSESSMENT        2317                 2/20/2025        629.73
                                                                                                                            629.73 *
 HART INTERCIVIC              Voting Equipment Licensing/Har     LICENSE & SUPPORT    INV001915            1/29/2025      2,992.00
                                                                                                                          2,992.00 *
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Election Supplies                  SUPPLIES             14YV-4XRW-3YTY       1/30/2025        100.47
 HART INTERCIVIC              Election Supplies                  BALLOT STOCK PAPER   INV002008            2/13/2025        124.64
                                                                                                                            225.11 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                3,846.84



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  10
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 013200 *** Registrar ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Registrar ***
 VRAV                         Dues & Associations Membership     MEMBERSHIP DUES      426                  3/01/2025        250.00
                                                                                                                            250.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  250.00



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  11
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 021100 *** Circuit Court ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Circuit Court ***
 WILSON, KYLE                 Compensation of Jurors             JUROR  PAYMNT        000000092250211      2/11/2025         50.00
 HARDING, MATTHEW S.          Compensation of Jurors             JUROR  PAYMNT        000000093250211      2/11/2025         50.00
 GREEN, DONNA                 Compensation of Jurors             JUROR  PAYMNT        000000094250211      2/11/2025         50.00
 CUNDIFF, TIMOTHY             Compensation of Jurors             JUROR  PAYMNT        000000095250211      2/11/2025         50.00
 DUVAL, MARIE                 Compensation of Jurors             JUROR  PAYMNT        000000096250211      2/11/2025         50.00
 BUCKNER, ANNA L.             Compensation of Jurors             JUROR  PAYMNT        000000097250211      2/11/2025         50.00
 MANTRELL, JR., PETER DOUGL   Compensation of Jurors             JUROR  PAYMNT        000000098250211      2/11/2025         50.00
                                                                                                                            350.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  350.00



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  12
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 021200 *** General District Court ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

 DUSEWICZ & SOBERICK          Court Appointed Attorney           GC2500005100         9465796              2/21/2025        315.00
                                                                                                                            315.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  315.00



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  13
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 021501 *** 9th Dist Court Service Unit ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** 9th Dist Court Service Unit ***
 JAMES CITY COUNTY            Repairs & Maintenance              9TH JUDICIAL DIST    11380                2/22/2025        133.30
                                                                                                                            133.30 *
 JAMES CITY COUNTY            Telecommunications                 9TH JUDICIAL DIST    11380                2/22/2025         73.61
                                                                                                                             73.61 *
 JAMES CITY COUNTY            Lease/Rent of Buildings            9TH JUDICIAL DIST    11380                2/22/2025      1,730.11
                                                                                                                          1,730.11 *
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Other Operating Supplies           SUPPLIES KW CSU      1JHP-THMD-6C7P       2/24/2025        278.46
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Other Operating Supplies           INK KW CSU           1K7M-CCDQ-LHDH       2/18/2025         79.78
                                                                                                                            358.24 *
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Furniture & Fixtures               SUPPLIES KW CSU      1JHP-THMD-6C7P       2/24/2025         79.99
                                                                                                                             79.99 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                2,375.25



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  14
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 021600 *** Clerk of Circuit Court ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Clerk of Circuit Court ***
 ELAVON                       Telecommunications                 JAN MERCHANT FEES    CA5031101529         1/31/2025         31.08
 ELAVON                       Telecommunications                 JAN MERCHANT FEES    CA5031101752         1/31/2025         74.37
                                                                                                                            105.45 *
 REED, PATRICIA               Mileage                            MILEAGE REIMBURSE    02/26/2025           2/26/2025         71.40
 THOMAS, VICTORIA N.          Mileage                            MILEAGE REIMBURSE    02/26/2025           2/26/2025         71.40
                                                                                                                            142.80 *
 VA COURT CLERKS ASSOC.       Convention & Education             ROBINSON CLASS       03/03/2025 HR        3/03/2025        300.00
 VA COURT CLERKS ASSOC.       Convention & Education             THOMAS CLASS         03/03/2025 VT        3/03/2025        300.00
                                                                                                                            600.00 *
 OFFICE DEPOT                 Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             403278819001         2/07/2025          8.69
 C. W. WARTHEN COMPANY        Office Supplies                    CASEBINDERS          56314                2/04/2025        581.20
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         82.98
 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA        Office Supplies                    MONITOR              25-KINPC-0864        2/14/2025        270.00
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    TONER & ENVELOPES    1F7C-YVFH-7D3K       2/03/2025         45.06
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             1K7R-11DM-GWD3       2/13/2025         74.85
 SHRED-IT USA, LLC            Office Supplies                    SHREDDING            8009793322           1/31/2025         95.64
                                                                                                                          1,158.42 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                2,006.67



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  15
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 031200 *** Sheriff ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Sheriff ***
 SHRED-IT USA, LLC            Maintenance Service Contracts      SHREDDING SHERIFFS   8009903125           2/18/2025        127.06
                                                                                                                            127.06 *
 VERIZON WIRELESS             Telecommunications                 WIRELESS DEVICES     6106435513           2/19/2025      1,182.61
                                                                                                                          1,182.61 *
 NATIONAL SHERIFFS ASSN       Dues & Association Membership      MEMBERSHIP DUES      02/10/2025           2/10/2025        125.00
                                                                                                                            125.00 *
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    OFFICE SUPPLIES      1PCL-H3Q1-4RCL       2/12/2025        343.83
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    FLASH DRIVES         17FY-P6LK-1NFT       2/06/2025         96.54
                                                                                                                            440.37 *
 DANNY'S GLASS                Vehicle Maintenance & Repair       WINDSHIELD REPAIR    1435796              2/27/2025         95.00
 TIG'S AUTOMOTIVE REFINISH    Vehicle Maintenance & Repair       REPAIR 19-01 SHERIFF 15097                1/31/2025      5,867.53
 IMAGES IN ART SIGNS          Vehicle Maintenance & Repair       20-03 GRAPHICS REPLA 8042                 1/29/2025        920.00
                                                                                                                          6,882.53 *
 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY        Vehicle & Equipment Fuel           FUEL                 SQLCD-1046052        2/03/2025      3,658.00
 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY        Vehicle & Equipment Fuel           FUEL                 SQLCD-1050827        2/17/2025      3,441.83
                                                                                                                          7,099.83 *
 WEST POINT FORD              Vehicle & Equipment Supplies       HEADLIGHT BULB       19219                2/14/2025         40.34
 SEREDNI TIRE & AUTO CENTE    Vehicle & Equipment Supplies       TIRES SHERIFF        19523                2/28/2025        469.88
                                                                                                                            510.22 *
 KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC.         Police Supplies                    CALIB TUNING FORKS   617705               2/14/2025        567.00
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Police Supplies                    BATTERIES & SUPPLIES 1NF4-3CCD-13FT       2/11/2025        120.38
 IMAGES IN ART SIGNS          Police Supplies                    CRASH DOC CARDS      8060                 2/18/2025         55.00
 BODNO, LLC                   Police Supplies                    ID CARD PRINTER & SU 106164947            2/24/2025        237.91
                                                                                                                            980.29 *
 RRCJA                        Uniforms & Wearing Apparel         UNIFORMS RECRUIT     FY25U48              2/05/2025        144.70
 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY         Uniforms & Wearing Apparel         NAME BARS & SERVING  INV625032            2/05/2025         68.00
                                                                                                                            212.70 *
 VALEAC                       Accreditation                      FY25 MEMBERSHIP DUES 285                  2/06/2025        150.00
                                                                                                                            150.00 *

 BODNO, LLC                   DCJS Grants                        ID CARD PRINTER & SU 106164947            2/24/2025      3,200.00
                                                                                                                          3,200.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL               20,910.61



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  16
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 032302 *** Rescue Services ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Rescue Services ***
 MIDDLESEX COUNTY             Training                           REIMBURSE FOR GRANT  02/25/2025           2/25/2025      1,192.47
                                                                                                                          1,192.47 *
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    TONER & ENVELOPES    1F7C-YVFH-7D3K       2/03/2025        214.72
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    EMS SUPPLIES         17YF-7CXW-1LPD       2/11/2025         61.20
                                                                                                                            275.92 *
 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC      Medical Supplies                   MEDICAL SUPPLIES     85646389             1/31/2025        154.01
                                                                                                                            154.01 *
 WEST POINT FORD              Vehicle Maintenance                BRAKES 11-01         19225                2/17/2025         89.70
 PORT RICHMOND AUTO PARTS     Vehicle Maintenance                FILTERS 23-01        485264               2/14/2025         27.96
 PORT RICHMOND AUTO PARTS     Vehicle Maintenance                BATTERY 11-02        485390               2/17/2025        210.20
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Vehicle Maintenance                EMS SUPPLIES         17YF-7CXW-1LPD       2/11/2025         71.93
 COLONY TIRE CORPORATION      Vehicle Maintenance                TIRES                133-240201           2/18/2025        398.64
                                                                                                                            798.43 *
 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY        Vehicle Fuel                       FUEL                 SQLCD-1046175        2/03/2025      1,483.69
 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY        Vehicle Fuel                       FUEL                 SQLCD-1050944        2/17/2025      1,472.83
                                                                                                                          2,956.52 *
 MARYLAND FIRE EQUIPMENT      Equipment                          TURNOUT GEAR         320497               2/07/2025      2,921.66
 MARYLAND FIRE EQUIPMENT      Equipment                          TURNOUT GEAR         320497               2/07/2025      2,921.66
 MARYLAND FIRE EQUIPMENT      Equipment                          TURNOUT GEAR         320586               2/21/2025      6,005.79
 STRYKER MEDICAL              Equipment                          CREDIT 800102877     02/05/2025           2/05/2025        114.79-
 STRYKER MEDICAL              Equipment                          LUCAS BATTERY        9208453994           2/07/2025        865.89
                                                                                                                         12,600.21 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL               17,977.56



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  17
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 032400 *** Radio Communications ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Radio Communications ***
 RAPPAHANNOCK ELECTRIC        Electrical Services                244 LAKE POND ROAD   114292001 2/25       2/13/2025        302.26
 RAPPAHANNOCK ELECTRIC        Electrical Services                490 CANTERBURY ROAD  114292002 2/25       2/18/2025        285.89
 RAPPAHANNOCK ELECTRIC        Electrical Services                8786 NEWTOWN ROAD    114292003 2/25       2/14/2025        424.84
                                                                                                                          1,012.99 *

 SBA TOWERS, INC.             Tower Rent - Shacklefords Site     TOWER RENT           IN30633587           3/01/2025      8,370.63
                                                                                                                          8,370.63 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                9,383.62



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  18
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 034500 *** Building Inspections ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Building Inspections ***
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         13.83
                                                                                                                             13.83 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                   13.83



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  19
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 035100 *** Animal Control ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Animal Control ***
 VERIZON WIRELESS             Telecommunications                 WIRELESS DEVICES     6106435513           2/19/2025         80.02
                                                                                                                             80.02 *

 VDACS, TREASURER OF VIRGIN   Emergency Veterinary Services      ANIMAL EXAM          B137150             12/31/2024        518.00
                                                                                                                            518.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  598.02



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  20
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 043200 *** General Properties ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** General Properties ***
 JAMES RIVER AIR              Repairs & Maintenance              REPLACE AIR SENSORS  S380464              1/31/2025      1,029.60
 HORNS MIDDLESEX ACE HARDWA   Repairs & Maintenance              DRAIN CLEAN HEALTH   58165/2              2/13/2025         33.99
                                                                                                                          1,063.59 *
 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA     Electrical Services                5-B                  8305983002 2/25      2/19/2025        231.45
                                                                                                                            231.45 *
 THE HOME DEPOT PRO           Janitorial Supplies                SUPPLIES             845817501            1/17/2025         54.14
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Janitorial Supplies                POST IT NOTES & CAN  1LTV-MLCW-GWK9       1/28/2025        129.99
                                                                                                                            184.13 *
 PORT RICHMOND AUTO PARTS     Vehicle & Equipment Supplies       SUPPLIES             485655               2/21/2025         62.39
                                                                                                                             62.39 *

 GFL ENVIROMENTAL             Dumpster Service - Courthouse      DUMPSTER ADMIN       KA0002522414         2/15/2025        327.14
                                                                                                                            327.14 *
 QUILL CORPORATION            Building Supplies                  SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         23.40
                                                                                                                             23.40 *

 LAMB EXTERMINATING           Pest Control                       TERMITE INSPECTIONS  TWI 167 CH LAND      2/17/2025        150.00
 LAMB EXTERMINATING           Pest Control                       TERMITE INSPECTIONS  TWI 242 ALLENS       2/17/2025        150.00
                                                                                                                            300.00 *

 HORNS MIDDLESEX ACE HARDWA   Grounds Supplies                   HUB 33 SUPPLIES      57995/2              2/03/2025         28.47
                                                                                                                             28.47 *

 HORNS MIDDLESEX ACE HARDWA   Tools & Equipment                  HUB 33 SUPPLIES      57995/2              2/03/2025         21.99
                                                                                                                             21.99 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                2,242.56



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  21
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 043300 *** Marriott School Facility ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Marriott School Facility ***
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Repairs & Maintenance              LIBRARY SUPPLIES     146R-C6DW-FTJJ       2/21/2025         77.97
                                                                                                                             77.97 *
 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA     Electrical Service                 MARRIOTT             4314102924 2/25      2/19/2025        214.47
                                                                                                                            214.47 *

 GFL ENVIROMENTAL             Dumpster Service                   DUMPSTER MARRIOTT    KA0002560311         2/15/2025        190.90
                                                                                                                            190.90 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  483.34



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  22
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 043400 *** Station 8/Shacklefords ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Station 8/Shacklefords ***
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Maintenance                        EMS SUPPLIES         17YF-7CXW-1LPD       2/11/2025         29.89
                                                                                                                             29.89 *
 THE HOME DEPOT PRO           Janitorial Supplies                STATION SUPPLIES     845817493            1/17/2025         15.34
 THE HOME DEPOT PRO           Janitorial Supplies                SUPPLIES             845817501            1/17/2025         86.01
                                                                                                                            101.35 *
 HORNS MIDDLESEX ACE HARDWA   Facility Supplies                  PLUG FOR CHAIRS ADMI 58212/2              2/15/2025         13.58
                                                                                                                             13.58 *

 GFL ENVIROMENTAL             Dumpster Service                   DUMPSTER STATION 8   KA0002533281         2/15/2025        302.80
                                                                                                                            302.80 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  447.62



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  23
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 043500 *** Station 2/Marriott School ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Station 2/Marriott School ***
 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA     ELECTRICAL SERVICE                 STATION 2 MARRIOTT   7823700310 2/25      2/19/2025        696.17
                                                                                                                            696.17 *
 THE HOME DEPOT PRO           CLEANING SUPPLIES                  STATION SUPPLIES     845817493            1/17/2025         15.34
 THE HOME DEPOT PRO           CLEANING SUPPLIES                  SUPPLIES             845817501            1/17/2025         86.01
                                                                                                                            101.35 *
 THE HOME DEPOT PRO           FACILITY SUPPLIES                  STATION SUPPLIES     845817493            1/17/2025         22.94
 THE HOME DEPOT PRO           FACILITY SUPPLIES                  SUPPLIES             845817501            1/17/2025         59.79
                                                                                                                             82.73 *

 GFL ENVIROMENTAL             DUMPSTER SERVICE                   DUMPSTER MARRIOTT    KA0002560311         2/15/2025        190.89
                                                                                                                            190.89 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                1,071.14



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  24
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 071100 *** COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING ***
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      PROGRAM SUPPLIES                   ROOM DIVIDER         1DD7-6D4G-Q4CV       2/09/2025         56.39
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      PROGRAM SUPPLIES                   HOT PLATE            1GL1-GVCX-1FTL       2/11/2025         87.98
                                                                                                                            144.37 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  144.37



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  25
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 071500 *** Mattaponi Pier ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Mattaponi Pier ***
 WIND RIVER ENVIROMENTAL, L   Operating Expenses                 TOILET AT PIER       I47815               2/05/2025         95.00
 GFL ENVIROMENTAL             Operating Expenses                 DUMPSTER PIER        KA0002528838         2/15/2025        302.80
                                                                                                                            397.80 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  397.80



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  26
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 073200 *** Public Library ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Public Library ***
 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA     Electrical Services                LIBRARY              2571861216 2/25      2/19/2025        331.74
 DOMINION ENERGY VIRGINIA     Electrical Services                LIBRARY              2967503158 2/25      2/19/2025        815.11
                                                                                                                          1,146.85 *
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      OFFICE SUPPLIES                    LIBRARY BOOKS        1VK9-H7YT-PFLF       2/01/2025           .08
                                                                                                                               .08 *
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      LIBRARY SUPPLIES                   LIBRARY SUPPLIES     143V-PM4L-HY3J       2/18/2025         56.99
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      LIBRARY SUPPLIES                   LIBRARY SUPPLIES     146R-C6DW-FTJJ       2/21/2025        321.90
                                                                                                                            378.89 *

 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        1HN4-FDXV-PWGL       2/09/2025        136.08
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           CREDIT               1QQR-GC1L-LN4N       2/18/2025          2.79-
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        1VK9-H7YT-PFLF       2/01/2025        257.49
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY SUPPLIES     143V-PM4L-HY3J       2/18/2025        388.78
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY SUPPLIES     146R-C6DW-FTJJ       2/21/2025         49.96
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453447             2/05/2025         19.16
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453448             2/05/2025         17.01
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453449             2/05/2025         36.12
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453450             2/05/2025         24.74
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453451             2/05/2025         17.01
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453452             2/05/2025         69.95
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453453             2/05/2025         30.48
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86453454             2/05/2025        226.10
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526231             2/10/2025        360.26
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526232             2/10/2025         27.21
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526233             2/10/2025         10.34
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526234             2/10/2025         14.34
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526235             2/10/2025         13.62
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526236             2/10/2025         12.29
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526237             2/10/2025         54.81
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526238             2/10/2025         31.71
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86526239             2/10/2025          8.12
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86546934             2/11/2025         34.98
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86579352             2/12/2025         33.80
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86579353             2/12/2025         32.45
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86579354             2/12/2025         36.38
 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES      BOOKS/LIBRARY COLLECTION           LIBRARY BOOKS        86579355             2/12/2025         11.80
                                                                                                                          1,952.20 *

 CONSOCIATE MEDIA, LLC        Website Maintenance                JAN WEB MAINTENANCE  5951                 2/20/2025        425.00
                                                                                                                            425.00 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                3,903.02



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  27
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 081100 *** Planning Commission ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Planning Commission ***
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         13.83
                                                                                                                             13.83 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                   13.83



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  28
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 081402 *** Zoning Administrator ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** Zoning Administrator ***
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         13.83
 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES      Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             1K7R-11DM-GWD3       2/13/2025          7.99
                                                                                                                             21.82 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                   21.82



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  29
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 100                                                DEPT # - 081800 *** ECONOMIC DEV. AUTHOURITY ***

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

                         *** ECONOMIC DEV. AUTHOURITY ***
 QUILL CORPORATION            Office Supplies                    SUPPLIES             42754848             2/06/2025         13.83
                                                                                                                             13.83 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                   13.83

                                                                                                FUND TOTAL               81,886.26



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  30
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 210  EXPENDITURES - COURT SECURITY FUND            DEPT # - 031200

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

 RRCJA                        UNIFORMS COURT SECURITY            UNIFORMS RECRUIT     FY25U48              2/05/2025        144.70
 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY         UNIFORMS COURT SECURITY            NAME BARS & SERVING  INV625032            2/05/2025         34.00
                                                                                                                            178.70 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  178.70

                                                                                                FUND TOTAL                  178.70



 3/04/2025               FROM DATE- 3/10/2025                ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST                                          PAGE  31
  AP375                  TO DATE-   3/10/2025                KING & QUEEN
FUND # - 225  EXPENDIUTRES                                  DEPT # - 031200

                                                                                                     INVOICE
    VENDOR NAME                CHARGE TO                        DESCRIPTION         INVOICE#               DATE          $$  PAY  $$
    -----------                ---------                        -----------         --------               ----          -----------

 PROJECT LIFESAVER, INC.      EXPENSES/PROJECT LIFESAVER         SUPPLIES             S250024871           2/11/2025        139.22
                                                                                                                            139.22 *
                                                                                                     TOTAL                  139.22

                                                                                                FUND TOTAL                  139.22

                                                                                                 TOTAL DUE               82,204.18

Approved at meeting of                                on                       _________________________  _____________________.

Signed        ______________________________     ________________________     __________
                                           Title                        Date



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #4: 

 

Public Comment 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

The Board will receive comments from the public for items NOT on 

the agenda. Please ask anyone speaking to state their name, the district 

they are from and to please limit comments to 5 minutes. 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
 None 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #5: 

 

Quarterly Reports 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

The Board will receive from the following Department Heads and 

Agencies: 

 

• Community Programming 

• Commissioner of Revenue 

• Treasurer 

• Finance 

• Economic Development 

• Republic Services 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
 None 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #6: 

 

Set Public Hearing Date – ZA24-02 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on ZA24-02 – for the 

consideration of amending Article 4, Table 4.1 relating to energy 

generation facilities by natural resources and data processing centers 

at their February meeting. Discussion continued at their March 

meeting and a recommendation for approval was made. The Planning 

Commission is requesting that the Board now hold a public hearing on 

ZA24-02. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Memo from Director of Community Development 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

King and Queen County 
Founded 1691 in Virginia 

 
Office of the Zoning Administrator 

P.O. Box 177 • King and Queen Court House, Virginia 23085 
Phone: (804) 785-5985 • Fax: (804) 785-5999 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:        King & Queen County Board of Supervisors 
       Vivian Seay, County Administrator/County Attorney 
      
FROM:       Donna Sprouse, Director of Community Development 
 
DATE:        March 4, 2025 
 
RE:        Request for the Board to set a public hearing  
 
 
During the February 3, 2025, Planning Commission meeting, the Planning Commission held a 
public hearing to consider the following… 

ZA24-02 – Zoning Text Amendment – Article 4, Table 4.1 Permitted Uses - To consider 
and amend Article 4, Table 4.1, relating to energy generation facilities by natural 
resources and data processing centers including, but not limited to, adding by 
approved Conditional Use Permit in the Agricultural zoning district and amend the 
associated comments related to such uses within the table.   

The Commission voted to take more time to research the amendment and defer 
making a decision until the March 3, 2025 meeting. 

During the March 3, 2025 Planning Commission meeting, the Commission continued 
their discussion regarding text amendment ZA24-02 and felt they were prepared to 
make a recommendation to the Board. 

The Commission chose to vote on energy generation facilities by natural resources 
separate from data processing centers. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Coleman to recommend approval of ZA24-02, allowing 
energy generation facilities by natural resources by approved conditional use permit. 
Mr. Coleman’s motion was seconded by Mr. Bradley.   

Voting For: Campbell, Coleman, Wilson, Richardson, Massey and Bradley 
Voting Against: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Alsop, Fleming, Allen, Jackson  
 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Coleman to recommend approval of ZA24-02, allowing data 
processing centers in the agricultural zoning district by approved conditional use 
permit. Mr. Coleman’s motion was seconded by Mr. Massey.   

Voting For: Campbell, Coleman, Wilson, Richardson, Massey and Bradley 
Voting Against: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Alsop, Fleming, Allen, Jackson  

 

The Commission felt that the greatest tool that the County has with such requests is 
the conditions in a conditional use permit. They were not comfortable allowing large 
tracts of land to be rezoned to Industrial and the potential for other Industrial uses 
being placed in the future. 



AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 
ITEM #7: 

 

Public Hearings: 

 

ZA24-03 – Article 4, Table 4.1, machine and welding shop 

 

We will now hold a public hearing on ZA24-03. 

 

I ask the Director of Community Development to provide proof of 

publication and background information on the text amendment request. 

 

I now open the public hearing, citizens wishing to make comments on the 

proposed text amendment, please come forward, state your name and the 

district you reside in. 

 

Once the hearing is closed, action will be needed to either accept or not 

accept the recommendation for approval of ZA24-03 by the Planning 

Commission. 

 

ZA24-01 – Article 4, Table 4.1, aquaculture without processing 

 

We will now hold a public hearing on the ZA24-01. 

 

I ask the Director of Community Development to provide proof of 

publication and background information on the text amendment. 

 

I now open the public hearing, citizens wishing to make comments on the 

proposed text amendment, please come forward, state your name and the 

district you reside in. 

 

Once the hearing is closed, action will be needed to either accept or not 

accept the recommendation for approval of ZA24-01 by the Planning 

Commission. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

• Memo from Director of Community Development including 

both text amendment applications and related information. 













































































































 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #8: 

 

Appointments and Reappointments 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Comer Jackson’s term on the Planning Commission expires on May 

10, 2025. If Mr. Jackson is willing to continue to serve a shortened 

term expiring December 31, 2025 would need to be made in order to 

bring term in line with required staggered terms. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
➢ None 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #9: 

 

County Administrator’s Comments 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

  None 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• None 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #10: 

 

Board of Supervisors Comments 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

  None 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• None 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #11: 

 

Closed Session 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Closed Session pursuant to Va. Code § 2.2-3711 (A)(1) for discussion 

of assignment of duties, performance, salaries, and implementation of 

the proposed Classification and Compensation System as that 

implementation relates to individual employees in all departments 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• None 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #12: 

 

Approval of HR Items 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

Approval of the following proposed HR items: 

➢ Classification and Compensation System 

➢ County Pay Philosophy and Practices 

➢ Revised Classification and Compensation Policy 

➢ Implementation of Recommendations 

➢ Proposed new HR policies 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• None – All items have been previously provided. 

 

 

 



 

AGENDA: March 10, 2025   Regular Meeting 

 

 
ITEM #13: 

 

Adjourn Meeting 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

 

A motion is needed to adjourn to the Monday, March 17, 2025 work 

session meeting at 6:00 p.m., 242 Allens Circle, Second Floor 

Conference Rooms A and B. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• None 

 

 

 


	2025-03-10 Agenda - Board of Supervisors
	Item 1 - Invocation and Pledge
	Item 2 - Approval of Minutes
	2025-01-27 - Minutes-Board of Supervisors
	2025-02-10 - Minutes-Board of Supervisors

	Item 3 - Approval of Warrant and Appropriations
	Part-time Monthly Payroll 03.12.2025
	Fulltime Salary Sheet March 2025
	BOS Approval Report 03.10.2025

	Item 4 - Public Comment Period
	Item 5 - Quarterly Reports
	Item 6 - Set Public Hearing Date
	Item 6 - Set Public Hearing Date
	MEMORANDUM to the B. O. S.- Set Public Hearing 03.04.2025

	Item 7 - Public Hearings
	Zoning Public Hearing Information

	Item 8 - Appointments and Reappointments
	Item 9 - County Admin Comments
	Item 10 - Board of Supervisors Comments
	Item 11 - Closed Session
	Item 12 - Approval of HR Items
	Item 13 - Adjourn

